

DR. LIKITHA TOM K

(MBBS, MS-ENT)

likithatom@gmail.com

Mob- 91 9526460547



PROFILE

A Senior Resident Doctor in Otorhinolaryngology desiring to utilize her knowledge, skills and experience to provide safe, efficient and patient-centered care in a well-established medical organization, thereby getting advanced in medical profession with focus on building experience of surgeries.

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

ROLE	PLACE	TIME-LINE
SENIOR RESIDENT	Sree Gokulam Medical College, Venjaramoodu	July 2022- present
PG RESIDENT	Sree Gokulam Medical College, Venjaramoodu	MAY 2019- JULY 2022
OBG- JUNIOR RESIDENT	Mariam Thresia Hospital, Thrissur, Kerala	JAN 2016-APRIL 2016
MEDICAL OFFICER	St Ignatius Hospital, Honavar, Karnataka	SEPT 2014 – OCT 2014
HOUSE-SURGEON	Fr. Muller Charitable Institutions, Mangalore, Karnataka	MAR 2014 – MAR 2015

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

DEGREE	INSTITUTION	UNIVERSITY	YEAR	PERCENTAGE
MS-ENT	Sree Gokulam Medical College, Venjaramoodu	KUHS	2019-22	61.12
MBBS	Fr. Muller medical college, Mangalore	RGUHS	2009-2014	61.6%
AISSCE (XII)	Crescent Public School, Chalakudy	CBSE	2008	72.4 %
SSLC (X)	St. Joseph's EMHSS, Aloor, Thrissur	Kerala State	2006	96 %

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Performed assisted surgeries and assisted various ENT surgeries
- Finalist and prize-winner in *Kerala ENT CONference KENTCON- 2021*-PG case report presentation competition.
- Finalist and prize-winner in poster presentation competition in *SAVER 2021*, a conference conducted by SAVEETHA MEDICAL COLLEGE, Chennai.

- Participant in poster competition in the *International annual foundation for Head and Neck Oncology* (FHNO 2021)
- Defended the thesis on *Effect of functional endoscopic sinus surgery on pulmonary function in chronic Rhinosinusitis patients with asthma* for acceptance by KUHS
- Member and Regular attendee in conferences and meetings of Association of Otorhinolaryngologists of India, Kerala chapter at Trivandrum.

CMEs and WORK-SHOPS attended

- Attended 2-day temporal bone workshop at Basawanagudi ENT centre, Bangalore.
- Live surgery workshop on Head and Neck
- Various International, National and state level CMEs.
- Basic life support certification by American Health Association

SKILLS

- Skilled in ENT procedures, disease-diagnosis and treatment
- 'Patient-first' approach
- Good communication skills
- Team player and service-minded

Areas of Interest

- ENT Surgeries
- Teaching on ENT subjects to students.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of birth : 13th September 1990
Spouse name : Besto Anto
Languages known : English, Malayalam and Kannada
Hobbies : Dancing, travelling

Dr. Likitha Tom K
Place: Thrissur, Kerala
Date : 23-11-2022